CITY OF NAPERVILLE
MEMORANDUM

DATE: 10/10/2022
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Steve Chirico

SUBJECT: Student Representative Appointments 2022-2023

I would like to appoint the following student representatives to various Boards and Commissions,
for approval at the October 18, 2022 City Council Meeting with terms beginning 10/18/2022 to
05/30/2023.

Financial Advisory Board
John Austin

Camden Mehring

Nora Mehring

Historic Preservation Commission
Olivia Lankisch
Rushina Patel

Human Rights & Fair Housing Commission
Drake Cote

Rahil Patel

Himani Shah

Raeya Shah

Naper Settlement Museum Board
Anya Acharya
Tyler Carrier

Naperville Public Library Board of Trustees
Hannah Leong

Hamza Hasan

Diya Kannan

Planning & Zoning Commission
Akshay Kirthi
Alessandra Sardone

Public Utilities Advisory Board
Ryan Lee

Riverwalk Commission
Leo Martinez




Sister Cities Commission
Mohammad Habeeb Khan
Prithvi Vemula

Tamana Ramkumar

Zach Wu

Special Events & Cultural Amenities Commission
Priya Thachet
Carol Yin

Transportation Advisory Board
Ava Binkowski
Dylan Swanson




